Sanchez, Rodzandra (COE)

From: Diaz-Greco, Gilma M. (COE)

Sent: Wednesday, December 21, 2016 2:53 PM

To: Sanchez, Rodzandra (COE)

Subject: Brian Andrews, Lobbyist (Lobbyist Registration) INQ 16-285

INQ 16-285 Andrews

From: Centorino, Joseph (COE)

Sent: Wednesday, December 21, 2016 12:52 PM

To: Turay, Radia (COE) <Radia.Turay@miamidade.gov>; Perez, Martha D. (COE) <perezmd@miamidade.gov>; Diaz-
Greco, Gilma M. (COE) <Gilma.Diaz-Greco@miamidade.gov>

Subject: INQ 16-285 Brian Andrews, Lobbyist (Lobbyist Registration)

Brian Andrews, a principal who lobbies on behalf of his own media and communications strategy company, inquired
concerning whether his lobbyist registration would include his appearances before the County Commission regarding
general programmatic issue that might affect his industry, although do not directly affect his particular company. |
informed him that, since he was speaking on behalf of his company regarding an issue that he was interested in because
it would affect the industry in which his company is involved, his registration as lobbyist for his company would be both
necessary and sufficient for him to make such an appearance.

Joseph M. Centorino

Executive Director and General Counsel
Miami-Dade Commission on Ethics and Public Trust
19 W. Flagler Street, Suite 820

Miami, FL 33130

Tel: (305) 579-2594

Fax: (305) 579-0273

ethics.miamidade.gov




